From: Stephanie Landrum <landrum@alexecon.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 5:28 PM EST

To: Brian Cotter <bcotter@jbgsmith.com>; Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Christina Winn
<cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Bus Tour Coordination

| can make that work...
Let me know!

S

From: Brian Cotter [mailto:bcotter@jbgsmith.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 5:12 PM

To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Stephanie Landrum <landrum@alexecon.org>; Christina Winn
<cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Bus Tour Coordination

Thanks, Andy — Sorry for the slow response.

Realize it is last second, but any chance 9am tomorrow works for Stephanie / Christina? Having trouble finding another time this
week that works for both Andy and I.

If not | will shoot for next week.

From: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Stephanie Landrum <landrum@alexecon.org>; Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Brian Cotter <bcotter@jbgsmith.com>
Subject: Bus Tour Coordination

Brian,

Can you propose a couple times that work for a quick conference call with this group? We should discuss the bus tour goals and
sponsorships so we can lock it down!

Thanks, Andy

Andrew VanHorn | EVP, Development
JBG Smith

240.333.3815 direct | 202.257.1014 mobile

avanhorn@jbgsmith.com
JBGSMITH.COM
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